AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2010
7:00 PM

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence

Ask if Anyone is Recording the Meeting

Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
Approval of Minutes

S S e

Chairman’s Report

a. Announce that the TAG will hold a meeting on September 8 at 7:00 PM to
solicit comments and suggestions from residents on how to improve the
Township’s financial position.

b. Announce that at 8:30 pm the Board will adjourn the public meeting and meet
in Executive Session with the Township Solicitor to discuss a real estate
matter.

7. Public Hearings - None
8. Staff Reports
a. Treasurers Report — Deb Beury
9. Old Business
a. E-mail archiving system — Burt Denenstein
b. Review Trash Bid Specifications
c. Consider purchase of Four Poster Feeders
d. Review Action List
10. New Business
a. Consider purchase a replacement wood chipper.

b. Consider approval of Resolution requesting Tax Collection Committee to
contract for the collection of taxes other than the Earned Income Tax.

11. Any Other Matter
12. Correspondence, Reports of Interest
a. Acknowledge letter from Georgann Brophy about an objectionable sign.

b. Acknowledge letter from Steven R. Buerkel concerning balancing the
budget without raising taxes.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\20100090710.doc




c. Acknowledge receipt of the appraisal for the Hershey Mill Dam from
Carmody & Associates,

d. Acknowledge receipt of the Final Environmental Impact Statement and Final
General Conformity Determination for the Philadelphia International Airport.

e. Acknowledge receipt of e-mail from the Telthorter family thanking M. Miller
and the road crew in resolving the street water drainage issue.

13. Meetings & Dates of Importance
September 6,2010  Labor Day - Office Closed

September 7,2010  Board of Supervisors 7 pm
September 8,2010  Conservancy 7 pm
September 8,2010 TAG 7 pm
September 9,2010  Historical 7 pm
September 13,2010 Municipal Authority 7 pm
September 14, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7 pm
September 15,2010 TAG 7 pm
September 21,2010 Board of Supervisors 7 pm
September 22,2010 Zoning Hearing - 7:30 pm
Liberty Towers
September 28, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7 pm

14. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents

15. Adjournment

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2010:090710.doc




—
OO0 ~JON N DWW

RS DDA DL R DLDDSERWLWLWWLWWWWWLWRNNDNDBIDNRMNNDDNDDRN DN — — o et et ot s
VO NP, LONN—OVWRONTANAEWNHOOWURTANRWN—SOWO~JN NS W —

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA 19380

August 31,2010 - 7:00pm
Draft Minutes

Present: Chairman Senya D. Isayeff, Supervisors Carmen Battavio, Marty Shane and Don
McConathy. Vice-Chairman Thom Clapper was absent. Also present were Township Manager
Rick Smith, Phyllis Marron (Park & Rec), and Linda Gordon (TAG).

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

d everj:'one in the Pledge of

Senya called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and had Linda Gordo
Allegiance.

Moment of Silence
Carmen called for a moment of silence to honor the me
armed forces and their families.

d women serving their, country in the

Review & Approval of Minutes i
The Board reviewed and corrected the draft minutes of Aug
minutes of August 24, 2010 as corrected. iGarmen seconded the;

4, Marty moved to approve the
motion. There was no discussion

Recording of Meeting
No resident indicated the

1 list of services the Township provides. Don will update the list
ovide copies to the rest of the Board.

:g )
The Board discussed thé¢ agenda for the September 7 meeting,

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

- None.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:30pm.

Anne Meddings
Recording Secretary
9/1/2010 8/31/10 BOS Minutes Page 1 of 1




Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Yoice (610)692-7171
Fax  (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastsoshen.org

Date: September 1, 2010

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  E-Mail Archiving

Burt Denenstein will be at the meeting.

I met with a representative from United Computer on August 26 to discuss e-mail archiving. He
confirmed there are three viable options:

1) On-site - Microsoft Exchange
2) Off-site - Microsoft Exchange hosted by a third party
3) Off-site — Generic Archiving hosted by a third party

The price for Off-site - Microsoft Exchange hosted by a third party would be about $17 a month
per user. There would be no limit on the number of e-mails that can be archived. If we limited
the number of e-mails to be archived the price could be reduced. He noted that Microsoft
Exchange provides many features, such as a calendar and a scheduler: and that there are many
consultants who can support it, including United Computer.

With respect to Generic e-mail archiving he suggested, that we make sure we know what we are
getting for the price. United Computer does not have or support a Generic archiving program.

In addition, I contacted the Township Solicitor and she did not foresee a problem with using a
Generic e-mail archiving system.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Information Systems\E MAIL\Memo to BoS 090110.doc



MEMO

TO: Rick Smith

FROM: Diane Degnan

RE: Upgraded E-mail Services with Archiving Capability
DATE: August 11, 2010

As requested, the following are costs associated with the purchase of an on-site
Microsoft Exchange solution (from United Computer) versus the costs associated
with upgrading to an off-site/hosted Microsoft e-mail service, or off-site/hosted
generic e-mail service (provided by Bee.Net). The following information, unlike
the information provided previously, is based on 30 users/mailboxes, and was
obtained in response to your specific questions.

Option #1)  On-Site Microsoft Exchange/provided by United Computer:

Initial Equipment Cost: $5,007

Equipment Installation Cost: $5,190

Software Cost: $5,778

- minus approx. $2,000, as original proposal was based on 40 users/mailboxes
TOTAL $13, 975

Software Maintenance Cost per Year $300 (after 1% year)

Cost to Load Existing E-mails into System N/A

(included in equipment installation cost above)
Cost for Support UNDETERMINED

NOTE: While United Computer originally recommended the purchase of an Exchange Server, they foo
would now recommend a hosted solution for the Township.

Option #2)  Off-Site Microsoft Exchange/hosted by Bee.Net:

Initial Equipment Cost: -0-
Equipment Installation Cost: -0-
Software Cost: -0-
Software Maintenance Cost per Year -0-
Cost to Load Existing E-mails into System -0-
Cost for Support -0-

$14/mth per user/mailbox
$5,040/yr based on 30 users/mailboxes



Option #3)  Off-Site Generic/hosted by Bee.Net:

Initial EQuipment Cost: -0-
Equipment Installation Cost: -0-
Software Cost: -0-
Software Maintenance Cost per Year -0-
Cost to Load Existing E-mails into System -0-
Cost for Support -0-

$7/mth per user/mailbox

$2,520/yr based on 30 users/mailboxes
* Our current fee is $2/mth per user/mailbox. Annual internet fee would not change.

While the Microsoft software has more features, Burt feels it is geared more
towards a corporate client, and that none of those added features would be
needed by a municipality. Our current provider, has provided us with good
service for several years, and can now assist us with any option. Both Burt and
those at Bee.Net feel the less expensive, generic, off-site/hosted option could be
customized to meet our needs. As discussed, | would concur with the
recommendation to accept Bee.Net's proposal to provide us with the Quick
version of off-site/hosted e-mail service including archiving for an additional
$5/mth per user/mailbox.

If at any time, it is determined that the generic software does not meet our needs,
we would not be restricted from then changing over to Microsoft Exchange via an
on-site solution or off-site/hosted solution, or even back to our current service.

Burt's offer to attend a meeting, and ‘personally explain this information in more
detail to the Board still stands.

did

F:\Data\Users\DIANE\081110memoreemailupgrade.doc

—~



Senya D. Isayeff

From: Thom Clapper [psuthom@verizon.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 4:44 PM
To: Don McConathy; Rick Smith; Carmen Battavio; Marty Shane; Senya D. Isayeff

Subject: Re: Trash bids

9/2110

If we are considering alternatives, then [ would like for us to also consider the following:

e Trash pick-up two times/week
o Limited to one 32 gal. container; additional cans or bags extra
o Unlimited yard waste once or twice a week, whichever is cheaper

The above plan speaks to our residents’ concerns:

Pay for what you use
Avoids rotting and smelling garbage remaining for a week waiting for the next pick-up
s Avoids " " " " " two weeks if a homeowner forgets fo put out garbage or is away

from home on pick-up day.
e Prevents temptation to illegally deposit garbage in parks, along roads, and/or vacant lots.

Thom
—-- Original Message —--- e /"D\L{ /{(_,)
From: Don McConathy
To: Rick Smith ; Carmen Battavio ; 'Ciapper, Thom' ; Marty Shane ; Senya Isayeff —_ j
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:39 AM I A lf’{“"uC’LTO
Subject: Trash bids (»1 /,_7 /I O

| have been giving additional thought to the trash options we discussed last week and | would like to offer another alternative as an
additional option.

c. Option 3 —Unlimited Municipal Waste with Once a week Collection and Uniimited Yard/Leaf Waste with Once a Week
Coliection — Under this option, each resident may place an unlimited amount of municipal waste at the curb on one collection day
per week and an unlimited amount of yard/leaf waste at the curb on another collection day per week. Christmas trees shall be
collected with yard/leaf waste. Bulk trash items shall be collected once a month. Recyclables shall be collected once a week on
the day of municipal waste pickup. There are no limits on the amount of yard or leaf waste or on the number of bulk items or

Christmas trees that a resident can place out for collection.

| This approach does a couple of things. It eliminates any extra yard/leaf pickups in Nov as that is already included in the weekly
pickup schedule. Itis closer to the current pickup schedule than either of the other two options while allowing the appropriate
separation of municipal and yard/leaf waste. The option should also enhance recycling. In terms of number of trips (104) to a
resident it falls halfway between Option 1 (130) and Option 2 (76). It may be easier for a hauler to maintain a regular pickup
schedule than trying to work in irregular pickups as we are proposing in Options 1 and 2. Another way to further reduce cost is to
have yard/leaf waste pickup limited during the winter months to 1 or 2 x /month if that provides a savings to the Township.
Example would be to do weekly pickup of yard/leaf to mid-Dec, then one pickup each in Jan (capture Christmas trees) and one in
Feb. Then start weekly pickup again in March. | think we need to be creative to gain the maximum advantage in cost from the
hauler. Another way is to allow the hauler to provide a more cost effective option that is close to one of the Township desired

options.

| would appreciate the Board considering this option during the meeting Tuesday evening.

Don McConathy
dmcconathy@verizon.net

8/24/2010



O &0 ~I O L M~

10

12

13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

REVISED 8/25/10
Memo INCLUDES KRISTIN’S
East Goshen Township COMMENTS AND OTHER
1580 Paoli Pik CHANGES FROM BID
4011 F1ke - SPECS IN THE 8/24/10
West Chester, PA 19380 PACKET

Voice 610-692-7171
Fax 610-692-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: August 18,2010
To:  Prospective Bidders
Daily Local News
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Refuse Bid

I September 1424, 2010 - The Board of Supervisors of East Goshen Township, Chester County,
Pennsylvania is soliciting bids for the collection of municip aste and recyclable materials in
the Township.

One copy of the proposal form and the other
Township Manager, East G

be obtamed from East Goshen Township, 1580 Paoli
ions.regarding this bid should be directed to the

The Board
reject any or a
Township.

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Please publish September ;2010 and September ;2010
Please send proof of publication and invoice to:

Louis F. Smith, Jr., Township Manager,

East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

! F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 1



O 00 N1 O L AW

-bwwwoxooo\]oxm.humHoom\lgggﬁﬁgggazaaxas:g

West Chester, PA 19380
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MUNICIPAL WASTE AND RECYCLABLE MATERIALS COLLECTION CONTRACT

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. SCOPE OF WORK: The work to be performed shall consist of the collection of all "municipal
waste" as defined by the Solid Waste Management Act, Act of July 7, 1980, P.L. 380, No. 97, 35
P.S. 6018.101 et seq. (hereinafter referred to as "Act 97"), yard wasté and leaf waste from
residences within the boundary of the Township of East Gosh ip, Chester County,
Pennsylvania (hereinafter referred to as "Township"). The waste then be transported to the

No. 101, 53 P.S. 4000.304(c) (as amended) (heremaft ferred&to ‘as "Act 101")

2. DEFINITIONS:

gf heaters, stoves,
mattresses, box springs, tables, chairs
24 inches (24”) or more. All

refrigerators, freezers, dishwashers, air conditioners
and other items from res1dences hav1ng at least.one.

Leaf Waste: Includes leaves from both deciduous and coniferous trees.
Municipal Waste: Any garbage, refuse, industrial lunchroom or office waste and other material,
including solid, liquid, semi-solid or contained gaseous material, resulting from operation of
residential, municipal, commercial or institutional establishments, and from community
activities, and any sludge not meeting the definition of residual or hazardous waste in Act 97
from a municipal, commercial or institutional water supply treatment plant, wastewater treatment

I plant or air pollution control facility. The term includes small appliances and furniture whose
longest dimension is less then 24 inches (24”). The Contractor shall not be required to collect or

I F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 2




O 0 -0 N b AW~

BA PR DWW W W W W W W W W NN NN NN
-hwl\)r—-‘oxooo\loxLn.pwx\)r—toxomqmmpggh’gzg:;;gms:g

transport any item that contains or once contained Freon unless a certificate accompanies the
item that attests that the Freon was removed and recycled in accordance with applicable state
and/or federal laws. The term does not include source-separated recyclable materials, building
materials, yard waste, leaf waste, Christmas trees, automotive parts or tires.

Ordinance: The East Goshen Township Municipal Waste Collection and Residential Recycling
Ordinance, Ordinance No. 91 of 1990 as amended, codified in Chapter 194 in the Code of the

Township of East Goshen.

Township: East Goshen Township, Chester County, a Township econd Class located

within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

that is typ1ca11y generated from the yard
The term does not include leaf waste. '

= go(;vnshjp so that they can make
bst of service in question and the

Under this option, each resident may place an unlimited amount of municipal
waste at the curb on each of two collection days per week. Yard waste, leaf
waste and/or Christmas trees will be collected four times during the month of
November, and twice a month in all other months of the year. Bulk trash items
shall be collected once a month. Recyclables shall be collected once a week.
There are no limits on the amount of yard waste or leaf waste or on the
number of bulk items or Christmas trees that a resident can place out for
collection;-.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 3



O 00 1 N U AW N

£ AR D AL WLWWLWWLWWWWLWWNNNDDD k
AwNHO\och\mprHoom\]c\MEBBBBG&:EGESS:S

b. Option 2 — Unlimited Municipal Waste With Once a Week Collection -
Under this option, each resident may place an unlimited amount of municipal
waste at the curb on one collection day per week. Yard waste, leaf waste
and/or Christmas trees will be collected four times during the month of
November, and twice month in all other months of the year. Bulk trash items
shall be collected once a month. Recyclables shall be collected once a week.
There are no limits on the amount of yard waste or leaf waste or on the
number of bulk items or Christmas trees that a: ident can place out for
collections;.

Form. Payment will be based upon the actual number o
from which municipal waste and recyclable materials a

idder shall be able to process and market the recyclable materials in the event the
and Dispo IFacﬂlty is not operational, as provided in Section 9.C. hereof.

The success
County Markett:

The successful bid 1I'be required to comply with the Ordinance, all applicable laws and
statutes of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, including but not limited to Act 97 and Act 101
and all applicable regulations promulgated there under, of the County of Chester and of the
United States Government and/or their agencies with respect to Worker's Compensation and the
hauling and disposal of all materials collected.

THE RULES AND REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO THE COLLECTION
AND DISPOSAL OF MUNICIPAL WASTE AND SOURCE-SEPARATED
RECYCLABLE MATERIALS ISSUED BY TOWNSHIP, COUNTY, STATE
OR FEDERAL AGENCIES SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE AN INTEGRAL
F\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 4



O 00 3 O L A W N —

AR R R W W W W W W WWWWNNNDINDILNLDND
DO oo ®AaRKrRreS 2S8RV ESc 0o

44 |

PART OF THESE REGULATIONS AND SHALL BE BINDING ON THE
CONTRACTOR.

8. TOWNSHIP RESPONSIBILITIES:

A. Preparation of municipal waste, vard waste, leaf waste, bulk trash items and
Christmas trees for collection:

Municipal waste shall be placed in trashcan(s) or trash bag : placed at curbside on

the designated collection days. Trashcans shall not excee -(50) pounds in weight.
Lightweight materials shall be properly tied into bundles or packaged in a manner
designed to prevent any scattering while the Contr ris handhng"‘ ¢ same or while

trashcan, it shall be cut up and tied | I
the longest dimension thereof shall

B. Designation and Preparation of Recyclable Materials: The following recyclable

materials shall be included in the recycling collection.

Single Stream - aluminum beverage cans, bi-metal &, steel cans; clear, brown, & green
glass food and beverage containers; and PET & HDPE plastic containers: and
newspapers, and/or cardboard will be placed into one or more containers by the residents.
These materials will be separated later at the designated County Marketing and
Processing Facility or alternate facility designated by the Township.

| F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 5



O 00 3 O O A W N~

B R DR DWW W W W W W W W W NN NN NN
-J:-wk\J»—O\ooo\IO\u‘.J:-wM»—O\om\IO\mABBEgG;:;;ESS:S

The Township will inform the residents of the preparation procedures for the designated
recyclable materials. The procedures are:

1) The recycling containers used shall be those supplied by the Township and
marked with the recycling logo or similar containers purchased by the resident.
The total weight of any container shall not exceed fifty (50) pounds.

2) Newspapers (including the newspaper inserts) and/or cardboard, copy paper,

A. Municipal Waste, Scope of Work: The Contractor shall provide all labor and
equipment necessary to collect municipal waste from all of the single-family detached
dwellings in the Township in accordance with these specifications. The total weight of
each container shall not exceed fiffv (30) pounds.

The Contractor's employees shall handle all municipal waste containers with reasonable

care to avoid damage and shall place the empty container back in its original location

after emptying. Each collection crew shall have a broom and shovel and they shall
F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 6



W 00 ~3 & L b W N —

SRR PR R W W W W W W W W W W R RN
Awwwoowqmmhwwwoom\lmgﬁwsggggzgazms:g

promptly clean up any materials spilled during collection.

Building materials, automotive parts and tires will not be collected as municipal waste.

The Contractor shall collect all municipal waste and transport the same to the Lanchester

Sanitary Landfill.

The Township will pay all tipping fees imposed by the Chester-County Solid Waste
Authority for disposal of said waste at the landfill. .

The Contractor shall not contaminate the collec
recyclable materials.

The Conﬁ 0  will be respon31ble for the delivery of the collected recyclable materials to
the designated. "—’ty Marketing and Processing Facility.

C. Processing and Marketing of Recyclable Materials: The Township has entered into an
agreement with Chester County to utilize the County Processing and Marketing Facility
for receipt of recyclable materials. Browning-Ferris, Inc (BFI) currently has the contract
with the County and their facility is located at 372 S. Henderson Road in King of Prussia,

PA.

In the event the County's contract with BFI is not renewed, but the County enters into an
agreement with another firm to process and market the recyclable materials, the

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 7



\O 00 -1 O\ L B W N

B b Db A DWW W W W W W W W W NN NN

Contractor shall deliver the materials to that firm's facility.

In the event the Township's agreement with the County is not renewed, the Contractor
shall assume ownership of the recyclable materials at curbside, and be responsible for the
processing and marketing of the recyclable materials. The price per ton paid to the
Township or negative charge per ton paid by the Township to process and market the
recyclable materials shall be in accordance with the prices quoted in “Recycling Times”
or some other trade journal. It is expected that the prices for thes aecyclable materials
may fluctuate during the term of this contract.

mattresses, box sprin
shall be able to be lift

Authority for disposal of said waste at the landfill.
E. Yard Waste, Scope of Work: The Contractor shall provide all labor and equipment
necessary to collect yard waste from all of the single-family detached dwellings in the
Township in accordance with these specifications.

All yard waste shall be placed in a biodegradable paper bag that will be taken with the
yard waste or in a trashcan or similar container that will be emptied by the Contractor.
Yard waste shall not be placed in plastic bags. When applicable, yard waste shall be

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 8



O ® 3 O i B W N -

A&A&AWWWWWWWWWWNNN

securely tied into a bundle, and shall be of such size that the longest dimension thereof
shall not exceed three (3') feet and the total weight thereof shall not exceed fifty (50)
pounds.

The Contractor shall collect all yard waste and transport the same to the Lanchester
Sanitary Landfill.

The Contractor's employees shall handle all trashcans or contain . with reasonable care
to avoid damage and shall replace the container in its original location after

emptying.

Each collection crew shall have a broom and shov 1
materials spilled during collection.

The Township will pay all fees imposed by
disposal of said waste at the landfill.

ntractor shall provide all labor
as trees from all of the single-

spilled during collection.

G. Collection Schedule: Collections shall be made between the hours of 6:00 A-M- and
5:60- 2030 PM, Monday through Friday in accordance with the following schedule:

1. Option 1 (Twice a week collection) - If the Contractor intends to divide the
Township into one or more “zones” the Contractor shall provide the
Township with a plan showing how it intends to divide the Township by
November 1, 2010.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 9



O 0 1 N A WN

A-&-&.&.&mwmmmmmmwwwwwww

In order to minimize the inconvenience to any one group of Township
residents the Township reserves the right to “switch” the collection days for
each zone annually.

The Contractor shall follow the schedule of holidays that is approved by the
Chester County Solid Waste Authority. The Contractor is not required to
collect municipal waste, yard waste, leaf waste, Christimas trees, bulk trash
items or recyclable materials on those days the L. hester Landfill is closed.

municipal waste, recyclables, yard
trash items.

recyclable materials on those days the Lanchester Landfill is closed.

Under Option 2 if a collection day is lost due to a holiday the Contractor is
required to make up the collection day during that week.

The Contractor shall provide the Township with a schedule to make up those
lost collection days for 28442011 by November 1, 2010 and November 1 of

succeeding years.

The Township shall review and approve the schedule for the collection of

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 10



O 0 1 N W W N

B R R R W W WWW W WWWWNNDNDRNDNDND N
-l:-uot\)HO\ooo\loxu:-l:-uoNHO\ooo\lmmhmsgggazgagms:g

municipal waste, recyclables, yard waste, leaf waste, Christmas trees and bulk
trash items.

The Contractor shall provide the Township with a routing plan of how it
intends to collect municipal waste, recyclables, vard waste, leaf waste,
Christmas trees and bulk trash items within the Township. In order to
minimize confusion to residents the Contractor shall not deviate from the
routing plan without Township approval.

less authorization to
actor is authorized to
the next day.

Collection shall be made regardless of weather condit
cancel collection is received from the Township. If the Co
cancel collections any collections not made tha shall be ma

L. State Roads: In order to minimize delays for motorists the Contractor shall te-the

P e TR utes-so-thatrefusenot collect municipal
waste and recyclables%ﬁ—ﬁeveel%ee%eé vard waste. leaf waste, Christmas trees or bulk
trash items during peak traffic hours (7:00 am-ts-8:38-aAM to 9:00 PM and after 4:30
serte-5:30-pePM for homes on the follow State Roads: North Chester Road, Boot Road

I EEE A AT AT A 5 ¢

and Paoli Pike.

10. VIOLATIONS, REJECTED LOADS, AND TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

I F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 11



O 0 0 N i AW N

o R R R W W WW W W W W W W NNDNDNDND
-lkuol\Jr—aoxooo\)c\un-lkwNwoom\lmmhgsﬁgzazgzzmszg

A. Violations: It is understood that the orderly and proper collection of municipal waste,
yard waste, recyclable materials, etc. as defined herein, is a matter of serious and vital
concern to the Township because of the effect which it has upon the health and welfare of
the residents. Furthermore, it is anticipated that occasional minor breaches or violations
may occur during the course of the performance of the contract. Since the cost of these
minor breaches or violations are incapable of prompt and reasonable calculation, the
Township Manager, may invoke the following stipulated hquld d damages on behalf of
the Township. This determination and certification of the same shall'be final.

The Township Manager or his designee shall notify the Cont ~of such violations and

7. #———Failure to have a supervisor in the Township as required in Section
12 - $300.00 per offense.

8. Collection of refuse or recvelables on State Roads during peak traffic

hours - $300.00 per offense

9, Deviation from routing plan - $300.00 per offense

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 12



O 0 ~1 O W AW N =

BOA RS D OWLWLWWLWWWLWLWERNDN DD DD

Any damages assessed for any of the aforesaid violations shall be deducted from the next
payment due to the Contractor.

B. Loads Rejected by the Recycling Center: The Contractor is responsible for collection
of only properly prepared recyclable materials and to maintain each load of recyclable
materials in an uncontaminated condition. If any load of recyclable materials is rejected at
the recycling center because of contamination the Contractor will pay the Township the
revenues that the Township would have received if the load ha ”not been contaminated.

C. Contractor Default and Notice: The following events shall constitute an event of default

(“Event of Default):

1. The failure of the Contractor to collect the aterials required:herein for a period

of five (5) consecutive days; or
2. Five or more violations by the Co

describing the Event of Default h
given a 24 hour period to cure suc

sustained by the Townshlp as a result of Contractor’s default; and/or
-File an action in equity against Contractor seeking specific performance of the
obligations under this Contract.

The Township shall, in addition, have such other legal remedies for the collection of such
obligations as are now, or may hereafter be provided by law. All remedies of the Township
shall be cumulative and not exclusive and are enforceable in the Township’s discretion
alternatively, successively, or concurrently on any one or more occasions and in any order the
Township may determine.

E. Force majeure: It is hereby stipulated and agreed that in the event of a labor stoppage;
labor strike, lockout; destruction of or damage to the Contractor's equipment caused by Acts
of God; fires; explosions or other matters beyond the reasonable control of the Contractor;

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 13



O 0 1 & i AW N

A-&A-&Awwwwwwwwwwl\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)

14. ASSIGNMENT: Itis understood and agreed by the Contractor that, during the performance

restraints of government; lawful orders of the court, administrative agencies or governmental
officers; suspension, termination or interruption of governmental licenses or permits; changes
in laws, regulations, or ordinances; the Contractor shall not be considered in default or
breach of the Contract by reasons thereof, provided, however, that the Township's cost of
performing the work specified in the Contract during such period shall be charged to and
reimbursed by the Contractor as in the case of default by the Contractor.

11. BIDDERS' QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE: Biddéﬁfszzgubmitting proposals
must have previous experience in the collection of recyclable materials, municipal solid
waste, or other similar material. Bidders shall submit the¢ following with their bid:

isor with pick-up truck in the

sles, yard waste, leaf waste,
upervisor shall have a cell
Jin‘otder to remedy any

the course of collections. The
‘and shall not leave the

, whichever is later.

phone so that he can be in direct co 1
missed collections, or any other problems

sible for the conduct and deportment of the

the performance of their work. Said employees shall not

: ageé in their dealings with the public, nor shall
anguage amongst themselves during the

er, said employees shall conduct their work as quietly as

of its duties under this contract, it will not assign its contractual rights or its duties and

 obligations arising hereunder, to any third person without the prior written approval of the
Township being first had and obtained, which approval the Township shall be under no
obligation to give, it being at all times understood that the Contractor is not acting as an agent or
a subsidiary of any other entity.

15. MERGER/BANKRUPTCY/BULK SALE: During the term of the contract, Contractor

covenants, warrants and agrees that it will not file any proceeding in bankruptcy or
! F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 14



O 0 3 A U AW N

BB A DD WWWWWNWWWWRNN DN D

reorganization under the bankruptcy laws of the United States or under any specific debtor,
receivership, composition for creditors, liquidation proceedings or similar proceedings under
Pennsylvania law.

Contractor further covenants, warrants, and agrees that, during the term of any contract awarded,
that it will not merge with any other entity or become a subsidiary of any other person,
corporation, or any other entity. Contractor also warrants that it will not undertake the sale of'its
assets, stock, or equipment during the term of the contract in any fashleni which might jeopardize
or compromise service or performance. ’

16. INSPECTION: The Township or any authori;ed represe
collection process employed by the successful Contractor-

the contract and r;iay require the
t through the designated
e rlght to inspect any truck

ce, insuring and covering any and all

] cqptract, and before starting work on the
contract, shall annually fil
such company s insurance

tractor shall maintain, during the term of this contract at
inimum liability insurance coverage:

damage in the amount of $500,000.00 per occurrence but with the aggregate limit of
$1,000,000. 00.

B. Automotive liability insurance for bodily injury and property damage in the amount of
$500,000.00.

C. Umbrella excess liability insurance coverage in the amount of $10,000,000.00.

The aforesaid policies of insurance and others that may be necessary to comply herewith
shall be maintained in the amount set forth above and shall, inter alia, NAME THE
F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 15



R R e “. TV T - U5 I G Qe

oA R R bW W W LW W W W W W NN
RO B ES0owaacaridl 238 RURBEEEcSaarno s

TOWNSHIP AS AN ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED and be designed to protect
the Township from any and all claims for damage of any kind or any nature whatsoever,
including but not limited to wrongful death, which may arise from the obligation of the
Contractor in the performance of this contract, whether such obligation be controlled by
the Contractor himself or by someone either directly or indirectly employed by him for
the purpose of accomplishing some obligation incumbent upon the Contractor by the
terms of this contract and shall otherwise indemnify and hold the Township harmless
from any and all manner of claims, lawsuits, judgment, damages and executions and shall
provide, at the insurer's expense, all necessary legal aid, courisel and representation.

All insurance policies maintained hereunder shall be issued b nsurance carrier
licensed and authorized to do business within the C@mmonwea Pennsylvania and
shall be obtained and properly endorsed in favorof the- Township beft the execution of

shall depesit-withprovide the Township the origina
referred to or true copies thereof;.prior to commenc

, at least ten (10) days prior to the effective date
on or cancellatlon If such mod1ﬁcat1ons alterations or

It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor in obtaining the aforesaid insurance
coverage to obtain policies which shall protect the Township from any and all claims
whatsoever in nature regardless of the source of said claim and regardless of whether the
same are directed toward the recovery of damages for personal injury, property damage or
any other claim of damage which may be incident to the same.

E. GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY WAIVER: All policies of insurance required
pursuant to these specifications or the contract(s) entered into therein under, shall waive
any governmental immunity, if any, of the Township and shall extend to and include all

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 16



43
44

direct and indirect agents and employees of the Contractors and shall include policies of
liability insurance on all vehicles and equipment utilized or in any way connected with
the service to be rendered by the Contractor pursuant to the terms of this contract.

19. HOLD HARMLESS PROVISION: The Contractor will indemnify and save harmless the
Township and all its officers, agents and employees from any actions, liabilities or claims
| resulting from the performance of the contract or the failure to perform the contract.

20. BONDS:

must be authorized to do business in the Co
Bond must be accompanied by a Power of /

option selecte bythe Township, which shall be calculated in accordance with Section 23
Bid Award here‘ . The performance bond shall be submitted within fourteen (14) days
after notification of the award of the contract. The performance bond shall be in a form
acceptable to the Township Solicitor.

21. SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS: The Township shall pay the Contractor monthly, for the
collection of municipal waste, yard waste, leaf waste, Christmas trees, bulk trash items and
recyclable materials completed in accordance with these specifications.

l The Contractor shall be paid monthly based on the number of single-family detached dwelling
I F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 17



l units serviced during the preceding month.

22. BID OPTIONS: Bids are being solicited for two options.

O 0 1 B WR

-h-h-h-h-hwwwuuwwuwumml\)l\)ml\)
-hwtx)»—aoxooo\loxuu-hu)N»—AO\ooo\loxun#8%285‘;:33355:5

Option 1 - Unlimited Municipal Waste with Twice a Week Collection

Single-Family Detached Dwelling Units

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste twice a week
waste is unlimited.

2. Curbside collection of recyclable materials onc
recyclables is unlimited

e amount of municipal

2ek. The amount of

unlimited. ;
4. Curbside collection of bulk trash items once
number of bulk items.

onth. There is no limit on the

Option 2 - Unlimited Municipal W: ‘teiwith OnceaV

Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit
1. Curbs1de collect1on of mun

If the total cost on any proposal is found to be computed incorrectly, the Township reserves the
right to make such changes as are necessary in the extended amounts and total cost on the basis
of the unit prices given and the quantities stated for the scheduled items therein.

The Board of Supervisors of East Goshen Township reserves the right to waive
technicalities, to reject any or all bids or items herein and to make the award that is in the

best interests of the Township.

23. ADDENDA.: Any revision or interpretation of the bid specifications prior to the bid opening
, F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 18



O 0~ O W AW N

e e
LN S =)

will be made in the form of an Addendum to the specifications and a copy of the Addendum will
be faxed or emailed to each person receiving a set of bid specifications. The Township will not
be responsible for any other explanations or interpretations of the bid specifications or any part

thereof,

24, & apnlicableNot Apnlicable,

25. Drug and Alcohol Testing Program: The Omnibus Transportation loyee Testing Act of
1991 requires drug and alcohol testing for safety-sensitive employees in the aviation, motor
carrier and mass transit industries, and required the U.S. Department of Transportation to

promulgate rules mandating and regulating anti-drug and alcok revention programs.
Each proposal shall be accompanied by an affidavit acknowledging that the bidder is in
compliance with the Act. ’

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 19



O 0 13 O v W RN~

AR R bW W W W W W W W W W NN NN NN
BN ES o IFGRORNE2SERIBURUURENREcSaaEnnEs

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP PROPOSAL FORM

(please print or type):

Date

Firm Name

Address

Contact Person

Telephone

Fax

E-Mail

This proposal is submitted in accordance wi
East Goshen Township at the Township Bui
until 10:00 A-M- on Sept
materials.

After examining all“:ifjarts
materials and mum01pa1

OPTION 1 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

OPTION 2 TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

In submitting this proposal, it is understood that it is the right of the Township to reject any or all
proposals or parts thereof, and to waive any informalities or technicalities in said proposals. This
proposal shall remain firm for at least ninety (90) days from bid opening.

The undersigned further agrees that he or it possesses the necessary skill required to determine
the adequacy of the Township's bid specifications for the purpose of arriving at the contract price,

I F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 20



== R e S N S O R

B S DA R W W W W W W W W W W RN NN NN N
AOURN ST 0x® a0l ZSosaduRBRBREE8ssSaarnEs

| 8) Proposal Form

and that he has exercised this skill and that he finds them fit and sufficient for the purpose
intended and free from ambiguities, and also has carefully examined the Instructions to
Bidders and other Contract Documents and the site of the work, and from his own investigations,
has satisfied himself as to the nature and location of the work, the character of the work to be
encountered, the equipment and other facilities needed for the performance of the work, the
general and local conditions, and other matters which may in any way affect the work or its
performance and that he has complied with every requirement of this invitation.

unt of TWENTY

Accompanying this proposal is a certified check or bid bond in the
o, which it is agreed will be

THOUSAND ($20,000.00) DOLLARS made payable to the Towans]

Accompanying this Proposal Form is the:
1) Bid Bond,
2) Consent of Surety,
3) Bidder’s qualifications,
4) Affidavit affirming the person w
5) Affidavit accepting the provisions of
6) Affidavit of Non-Collusion, \
7) Affidavit accepting the prov151ons of tl
of 1991.

A CORPORATION)
Attest:

Title: ¥ Name of Corporation

Title Address

City, State, Zip Code

Telephone Number

(Seal)
Incorporated under the laws of the State of
and (has, has not) been granted a Certificate of Authority to do business in the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania.

l F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 21



W 0 3 L B W N

W W W W W W LW WWHR NN NDNDNND NN —

P /),// g

(IF AN INDIVIDUAL OR A PARTNERSHIP)

Witness: Signed: (Seal)

Address

Witness:

Partner

is a co-partnership trading and doing business

under this firm as

partnets.

* is an individual or partnership under a fictitious
name and (has, has not) registered under the Fictitious Name Act of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 22



O 00 1 AN W AR W)

PR R W W WWWWW W WWN NN NN N

{ Monthly total cost

PROPOSAL BREAKDOWN

Company Name

OPTION 1 - UNLIMITED MUNICIPAL WASTE — TWICE A WEEK COLLECTION

A. COLLECTION - FIRST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash ite ‘d waste, leaf waste,

Christmas trees and recyclables.

; tgched Dwelling

' Monthly cost per dwelingunit

| Times the number of dwelingunitsSingle-Family Détached Dwelling Units

3291

B. COLLECTION - SECOND.YEAR

Single-Family Detached Dwelling
Jnit

3291

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash items, yard waste, leaf waste,
Christmas trees and recyclables.

l Monthly cost per &welingunit Single-Family Detached Dwelling

| F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 23



O 00 ~1 O Ui AW N —

B A DB DA DWW W W W W WWWWNRNNRNNDNDNDN
EOU RN ERE S o ddailRidll R8RSR smsaasaranreEs

Unit

Times the number of dwelling-unitsSingle-Family Detached Dwelling Units

3291
Monthly total cost
OPTION 1
FIRST YEAR COSTS

Item #1 (Monthly total cost X12)

SECOND YEAR COSTS
Item #1 (Monthly total cost X 12)

THIRD YEAR COSTS
Item #1 (Monthly total cost X 12)

Deduct

OPTION 2 - UNL ITED MUNICIPAL WASTE - ONCE A WEEK COLLECTION

A. COLLECTION - F}RST YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash items, yard waste, leaf waste,
Christmas trees and recyclables.

Monthly cost per dwellingunit Single-Family Detached Dwelling
Unit

I F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 24



O 60 1 A L W N

A-PAAAWWWWWWWWWWNNNNN

f Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)_

f Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

Times the number of dvwellingunits Single-Family Detached Dwelling
Units 3291

Monthly total cost

B. COLLECTION - SECOND YEAR

1. Curbside collection of municipal waste, bulk trash items, yar

vaste, leaf waste,
Christmas trees and recyclables.

O J._L i ul_\;&
Monthly cost per dwellingunit

Times the number of €

Monthly total cost

C. COLLECTION - THIRD YEAR

2

Single-Family Detached Dwelling
Unit

mitsSingle-Family Detached Dwelling Units
3291

OPTION 2

FIRST YEAR COSTS

SECOND YEAR COSTS

| F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 25



O 00 3 O W B W N =

e el e T
WD bW N - O

THIRD YEAR COSTS
Item #1 (Monthly total X 12)

DUTTS MILL CREDIT (See Section 9H)
Credit per unit per month (Years 1, 2 & 3)

Credit per unit per month X 18 Units X 36 Months

OPTION 2 - TOTAL THREE-YEAR COST

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc

26




O 0o 0 N v A W N —

NN NN RN N = = o b e e e e
D A W N~ O WVWe a9 Lt A W~

N b
~ N

W NN
O O oo

AFFIDAVIT

OF AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE THE PROPOSAL FORM

being first duly sworn, deposes and

(Printed Name)

says that is the

(Title)

of

(Company Name)

who signed the foregoing proposal that he was duly horized to sign on their >“and that
the bid is the true offer of the bidder and that all declarati statements contained in the bid
are true to the best of his knowledge and belief. '

(Signature of the person named above)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 27



O 00 3 A U AW

NN N D RN NN RN NN & & o b o e
O 0 A R WN = O WV O I AW RO

W W W W
W~ O

AFFIDAVIT

ACCEPTING THE PROVISIONS OF THE WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION ACT

being first duly sworn, deposes and

(Printed Name)

says that is the

(Title)

of
(Company Name)

who submitted the foregoing proposal or bid; and t
Workmen's Compensation Act of 1915 of the Commo: g
supplements and amendments and have insured their liability-
terms of said Act with:

¢ reunder in accordance with the

(Name of Surety Company)

Notary Publid

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 28



O 00 3 N i AW N —

B WL wwwwwwwwN NN NN D
SV NAULREBLOELSeRIaRRENRNEEEs L EGES S DE

o

AFFIDAVIT
OF NON-COLLUSION

first duly sworn, deposes and says

(Printed Name)

that he is the

(Title)

of

(Company Name)

who signed the above proposal or bid on behalf d!fthe:gérty making the foregoing proposal or
bid; that he was duly authorized to sign on their behalf; tk bid is the true offér of the bidder;
that such bid is genuine and not collusive or a sham, that said 'glder has not colluded, conspired,

sought by agreement or collusion, or communica
b1d price of affiant or any other bidder, or to fi:

interested in the propo
proposal or bid are t

this 2010

Notary Public

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 29



O 00 3 O v AW —

W W RN NN NRNNRNNDN
— ORI RO REON NS0 xUn R ®o S

AFFIDAVIT

ACCEPTING THE PROVISIONS OF OMNIBUS
TRANSPORTATION EMPLOYEE TESTING ACT OF 1991

being firs

duly sworn, deposes and
(Printed Name)

says that is the
(Title)

of

(Company Name)

a&éepted the prS\/isions of the

who submitted the foregoing proposal or bid; and that
they are participating in a Drug

Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991 aﬁ
and Alcohol Program as required by this

(Signature of the person

Sworn to and subséﬁbed

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 30



DO 00 9 O b LN~

AW W W W W W W W WWooNNDNDND
SC A LLEALN LS TxIRRRBYRNEBExIaaronls

BID BOND

BIDDER (Name and Address):

SURFETY (Name and Address of Principal Place of Business):

OWNER (Name and Address):
FEast Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester PA 19380

BID

BID DUE DATE:
PROJECT —INCLUDING ALL ALTERNATES
For the collection of municipal waste, bulk trash it
irees and recyclable materials in FastGoshen Township.
BOND
BOND NUMBER:
DATE (Not later than Bid Due Date):
PENAL SUM: :

f Description Including Location):
mard waste, leaf waste, Christmas

IN WITNESS W H}; Ridder, intending to be legallv bound hereby, subject to
the terms printed on pag

its behalf by its authorized Atative.

BIDDE ‘ SURHETY

(Seal)
Bidders Nam: C Surety's Name and Corporate Seal
By: Bv:
Signature and Title Signature and Title
- {Attach Power of Attornev)
Aftest: Attest:
Signature and Title Signature and Title

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 31



O 60 I O Lt A LN

Apbbpmmmmmmmmmml\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)

Note: (1) Above addresses are to be used for giving notice.
(2)  Any singular reference to Bidder, Surety, Owner or other party shall be
considered plural where applicable.

1. Bidder and Surety. jointly and severally, bind themselves. their heirs, executors,
administrators. successors and assigns to pay to Owner upon default of Ridder any difference
between the total amount of Bidder's bid. including any accepted Altersiates, and the total amount
of the bid of the next lowest. responsible and responsive bidder as déterminéd by Owner for the
Work required by the Contract Documents. provided that;
1.1.  TIfthere is no such next lowest, responsible and res

forth on the face of this Bond, and
1.2.  In no event shall Bidder's and Surety's ob
forth on the face of this Bond.

2.  Default of Bidder shall occur upon the failure of Bidder:to deliver within the time required
by the Bidding Documents (or any extension thereof agreed to in writing by Owner) the executed
Agreement required by the Bidding Doct

W
|
=,
(¥
o
=
=
15
2,
=1
(o)
i
5
o]
fa—
o
L]
=
=
=
ow
o3
a.
-«
)
c.
2.
.
N

3.1, Owner acceptsBidder's bid and bidder

' 1y extension thereof agreed to in writing by Owner) the
5idding Documents and any performance and
the Bidding Boc

4. Payment
calendar davs &

mount due.

including a stateme

5.  Surety waives nofice of and anv and all defenses based on or arising out of any time
extension to issue notice of award agreed fo in writing by Owner and Bidder. provided that the
total time for issuing notice of award including extensions shall not in the aggrepate exceed 120
days from Bid Due Date without Surety's written consent.

6. _INo suit or action shall be commenced under this Bond prior to 30 calendar davs after the
notice of default required in paragraph 4 above is received by Bidder and Surety and in no case
later than one vear after Bid Due Date.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 32




O 0 3 O\ L A W N —

N I S R e e e T e S S SETOR S
= O O 0 -1 N b R W N—= O

7. Anv suit or action under this Bond shall be commenced only in a court of competent
jurisdiction located in the state in which the Project is located.

8. Notices required hereunder shall be in writing and sent to Bidder and Surety at their
respective addresses shown on the face of this Bond. Such notices may be sent by personal
delivery. commercial courier or by United States Registered or Certified Mail. return receipt
requested. postage pre-paid. and shall be deemed to be effective upon receipt by the party
concerned. '

tive Power of Attorney

9. Surety shall cause to be attached to this Bond a current and
evidencing the authority of the officer. agent or representativ
of Surety to execute, seal and deliver such Bond and bind

y applicable

10. This Bond is intended to conform to all applicab &
his Bond shall be degmed fo be

requirement of any applicable statute that has beente
included herein as if set forth at length. If any provis

11. The term "bid" as used herem includes
applicable.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 33



O C0 ~1 O i b W N =

LW W W W W W W WNNNDNDNDNNDND
NCER-NRVEE RV i S IR N S R N S el - - N T N I S S e

CONSENT OF SURETY COMPANY

IN ACCORDANCE with the orovisions of the bid dated

Between Fast Goshen Township
{Qwner)
and
(Contractor)
the

(Surety)

SURETY on the Bid Bond of

{Contractor]

acknowledges that Contractor. if awarded the Bid will provide'to Owner a Performance Bond in

the amount of 100% of the amount of the

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said SURETY has here
_Qf \

itshand and seal this day

ATTEST:

Name
Title

uted by any person other than the President or Vice President of
ompanied by a certificate of even date showing authority conferred
o to execute such instriuments on behalf of the Company represented.

NOTE: This sta 1
the Companv, must b
upon the person so si

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 34



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

PERFORMANCE BOND

ENOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that we,

(Name of Contractor) of

(Address of Contractor), as

Princinal (the "Principal™). and

me of Suretv), a

corporation organized and exdisting under laws of the Stz

. with its principal place of business at

/4 ddre(gs of Surety)

te.last Goshen T

(the "Suretv™). are held and firmlv boun ship (the "Obligee"). as

hereinafier set forth. in the full and just sumaf Dollars

@

WITNESSETH THA

WHERFEAS. Princina herete;fgre has submitted to the Obligee a certain proposal, dated

oposal™), for the collection of municipal waste. bulk trash items,

vard waste. leaf wasts Stmas trees and recvelable materials pursuant to Instructions to

Bidders and other relgted documents constituting the coniract documents, which are incorporated

into the Proposal by reference {the "Contract Documents™): and

WHERFEAS, the Obligee is a "contracting body" under provisions of Act No, 385 of the

General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsvlvania. approved by the Governor on

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 35



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

December 20. 1967, known and sited as the "Public Works Contractor's Bond Law of 1967" {the

"Act™): and

WHEREAS. the Act. in Section 3(a). requires that. before an award shall be made to the

Principal bv the Obligee in accordance with the Proposal. the Princinal shall furnish this Bond to

the Obligee, with this Bond to become binding upon the award of a.dontract'to the Principal by

the Obligee in accordance with the Proposal: and

WHEREAS. 1t also is a condition of the Comm ‘Dosuments that (‘th;j ond shall be

D,
\C

furnished by the Principal to the Obligee; and

WHEREAS, under the Contract Documents. it is provided. infer alia. that if the Principal

shall furnish this Bond to the Obligee, and ifthe Oblicee mak award to the Principal in

accordance with the Proposal. then the Obligee may zequire the Prineipal to enter info an

demands incurred in ated to the performance of the Agreement by the Principal, and if the

Princinal shall indemnify completely and shall save harmless the Obligee and all of its officers,

agents and emplovees from anvy and all costs and damages which the Obligee and all of its

officers, agents and emplovees mav sustain or suffer by reason of the failure of the Principal to

do so, and if the Principal shall reimburse completelv and shall pav to the Cbligee any and all

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 36

///1’



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

costs and expenses. including attormeys fees. which the Oblisee and all of its officers. agents and

emplovees may incur by reason of anvy such default or failure of the Principal.

This Bond is executed and delivered under and subiect to the Act. to which reference

herebv is made.

The Principal and the Surety agree that any alterations. chaaves aid/or additions to the

%,

and immediately, ut formal and separate amendments hereto. upon amendment to the

Agreement or the Contract Documents not increasing the contract price more than twenty percent

(209%). so as to bind the Principal and the Suretv to the full and faithful performance of the

Agreement and the Contract Documents as so amended. The term "Amendment”, wherever used in

this Bond and whether referring to this Bond. the Agreement or the Contract Documents. shall

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 37



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

include anv alteration. addition. extension or modification of anv character whatsoever,

Provided. further, that no final settlement between the Obligee and the Principal shall

abridee the right of anv beneficiary hereunder, whose claim may be unsatisfied,

The Surety shall not be liable in the aseregate to the Obligee for more than the total sum

set forth above. The Surety may elect to make any payment hereunder to either Obligee or both,

by its check issued jointly or individually,

vichto be signed, sealed

IN WITNESS WHERFEOF, the Principal and th

and delivered this dav of

(Individual Principal)

WITNESS:

(SEAL)

Trading and doing business as:

(£

WITNESS:

{(Name of Partnership)

Byv: (SEAL)
{Partner)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 38



O 0 I & L b W N~

A R B DR W W W W W W WWWWRRNNNNDNDN NN
EE T EECSAaRREBREBRYIRBRENREEBEsxSaarboS o

{Corporation Principgl)

(Name of Corporation)

Bwv:

{(Vice) President

ATTEST:

{Assistant) Secretary

(CORPORATE SEAL)

or (if approprigie)

WITNESS:

ofLorporation)

{Authorized Representative)

apptopriate proof, dated as of the
e date as the Bond, evidencing authority
execute on behalf of the corporation.

{Corporgie Suz

WITNESS:

(Name of Corporation)

*#BV:

{ Attornev-in-fact)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 39



I e R O e O R N

(CORPORATE SEAL)

**Attach an appropriate power of atiorney,
dated as of the same date as the Bond. 8
evidencing the authority of the Artorney-
infact to act on behalf of the corporation.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 40



O 0 2 O L bW —

W W W W LWL WNRNNDDNDNLDNDNDNNDWN
SGHEOURN 2SRRI RON S Sanr oo S

AGREEMENT BETWEEN EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP AND CONTRACTOR

THIS AGREEMENT, made the day of , in the year 2010 by and
between

hereinafter called the CONTRACTOR, and East Goshen Township, Chester County,
Pennsylvania, hereinafter called the TOWNSHIP.

Witnessed that the CONTRACTOR and the TOWNSHIP for th considerations hereafter named,

agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1 - SCOPE OF WORK: The CONTRACTOR shall furnish all th
equipment and labor and perform all of the work for the collection of municipa.
items. yard waste, leaf waste. Christmas trees and secyclable materials in accor
contract documents. '

performance of the contract, in accordanc
regularly scheduled meeting of the Board

ARTICLE 3 - THE CON
enumerated documents
hereto or hereinafte{r;rei

1. Notice to Bidd

7 East Goshen T
8. Chester Countie
Agreement

st Goshen Township Recyclable Marketing and Processing

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc 41



1 [ ARTICLE 4 - COMMENCEMENT TIME: The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to commence
work under this contract on January 1, 2011.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto set their hands and seal the day and year first above
written.

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPE VISORS

O 0 1 & W

—_
_ O

— = =
A~ W

— =
~ O\ W

N = =
S O oo

NSRS 3N S
W N =

ST S BN (O B S
~ AN h N

CONTRACTOR

W W NN
— O O o

(9]
[\

33 Witness Title

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42

F:\Data\Shared Data\Refuse Recycling\2010 Re Bid\Specs Kristins coments vs Specs.doc: e
42




4 O ppipees
/ IR /vt // ’

L oo ¥ SN

e

Memorandum

East Goshen Township N

1580 Paoli Pike o >
West Chester, PA 19380 % \¢
Voice: 610-692-7171

E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org 6\

Fax: 610-692-8950 W \q/

TZQMS"("@W G /'7

Date: 8/18/2010

To: Board of Supervisors

Cc:  Rick Smith, Township Manager 1/{

From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer /( <ﬂ .
Re: Four Poster Feeders :

Dear Board Members,

At their meeting on August 16, 2011 the DC discussed the 4 Post Feeder Bait
stations and | reported to the Committee that the stations are showing their age and we
need new stations to add as rolling stock to our inventory. Asyou may be aware we had
one station destroyed by arson this season and therefore we are down to 9 stations.

I provided the DC with the estimate | got to purchase three new feeders and
retire the worst of our current stock. The price to purchase three new units is
approximately $1335.00.

We also deploy a digital trail camera to monitor the 4 post feeder stations and
move it from location to location to determine the effectiveness of the chosen locations.
This camera has been tampered with and is not working correctly. The camera is out of
warrantee and three years old. We believe the motion sensor is broken and we are
going to try and repair it however a new one is needed. The DC would like to replace
the camera. The approximate cost of a new trail cam and accessories, ie. security box,
memory card and lock will be $300.

The DC unanimously passed the following motion for your consideration:

Mr. Chairman, | recommend that we request the Board of Supervisors authorize
the purchase of three new 4 Post Feeders and a new trail camera for the Deer Tick
Program.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Deer Management\2010\Memo to BOS re. Bait Stations 08182010.do¢



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION LIST
# Item Action Due Date
ADM 09-07 Web Site Upgrade Status 7-Sep-10
DPW 07-02 Hershey's Mill Dam 7-Sep-10
DPW 08-04 Invasive Species 7-Sep-10
DPW 08-06 Recycling Contract 7-Sep-10
DPW 09-03 Road Resurfacing 7-Sep-10
FIN 09-03 Historic Books 7-Sep-10
FIN 10-08 Friends of East Goshen Township 501¢c3 7-Sep-10
PCZ 09-06 WCF Tower @ Township Building 7-Sep-10
PCZ 10-03 Generator Installations 7-Sep-10
ADM 07-01 Review Wireless Ordinance 14-Sep-10
ADM 07-02 Pension Plan Conversion 14-Sep-10
ADM 09-02 Records Retention Resolution (Email System) 14-Sep-10
ADM 08-05 Energy Conservation in Twp Bldg 14-Sep-10
ADM 10-04 Information Systems Analysis 14-Sep-10
ADM 10-16 Performance Evaluations 14-Sep-10
ADM 10-19 USDA Geese Round Up 14-Sep-10
DPW 10-02 Ridley Creek Expansion Monthly Update 14-Sep-10
DPW 10-04 Pedestrian Crosswalk @ Township Park 14-Sep-10
FIN 10-07 Municipal Authority Funding 14-Sep-10
ADM 10-13 Sewer Metered Billing 21-Sep-10
DPW 07-04 Park Bridge Permit 21-Sep-10
FIN 10-03 Monthly Financial Reports 21-Sep-10
PCZ 06-01 Parking for Multi-Use Space in IP/BP District 21-8ep-10
PCZ 10-01 CTDI Parking 21-Sep-10
FIN 09-02 Capital Reserve Fund Analysis 24-Sep-10
DPW 08-01 Public Works Service Outsourcing 28-Sep-10

10f3

9/7/10]



# Item Action Due Date

ADM 08-04 Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 5-Oct-10

ADM 09-08 Police Scheduling 5-Oct-10

ADM 10-03 Township Advisory Group 5-Oct-10

ADM 10-07 Staffing Analysis 5-Oct-10

ADM 10-02 Annual Training Plan 7-Oct-10

DPW 08-02 Quarterly Report on 1&l 12-Oct-10
DPW 10-01 Tree Vitalize Grant (Conservancy) 12-Oct-10
FIN 09-01 Quarterly Summary of Pending Legal Cases 13-Oct-10
ADM 10-15 Resolutions Book 18-Oct-10
ADM 10-7 Emergency Operations Plan 22-Oct-10
FIN 10-05 Quarterly Financial Reports - 2010 28-Oct-10
ADM 09-13 ABC Appreciation Event Guest List 2-Nov-10

ADM 08-10 Soccer Fields @ Line Road 7-Dec-10
DPW 07-01 Geese Management Program 7-Dec-10
ADM 10-01 Employee Benefits 19-Dec-10
ADM 08-02 Review Comp Plan Action List (Ch 10) 8-Jan-11

PCZ 08-01 Telecom Registration and Reporting 16-Feb-11
ADM 08-09 ARCView System (GIS) Completed
ADM 08-11 2010 Sponsorships: Fireworks & Leaf Bags Completed
ADM 09-12 Deer Management Committee Completed
ADM 10-07 Printers Completed
ADM 10-14 Newsletter Advertising Completed
ADM 10-18 DMP Resolution Completed
ADM 10-20 Planning Commission Vacancies Completed
ADM 10-21 ABC Meeting Minutes of 5/15/10 Completed
DPW 10-06 Cost of Electric Work Completed
FIN 10-02 Services List Completed
FIN 10-08 DPW Expense Allocation Completed

20f3 9/7/10]



# Item Action Due Date
FIN 10-09 Invoice Coding Review Completed
PCZ 10-04 Lieberman Early & Co Completed
PCZ 10-07 Sunoco Reports Ongoing

3of3

9/7/10]






£
Bt

Date: September 2, 2010
To: Rick Smith, Township Manager
From Terry Bonenberger, Permit Coordinator/Webmaster

Reference:  New Website Update

As of September 2, 2010 the new server and website are on line at Triton.

Drew from Triton is coping/transferring the ABC agenda & minute pages from the old site to the
new site.

Training will be scheduled subsequently.

We anticipated going live by October 1, 2010.



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

-
s,
o

ACTION ITEM
Item: Hershey's Mill Dam No:| DPW 07-02
List Date: Completed Date: I:l
Description: Bring Dam into compliance with DEP requirements or dispose of dam
Date Action
Grant declined. Committee formed to determine best option. Classification
probably not changing. Hydrologic Study by advanced Geo Services.
4/6/2010 |Groups met 4/5. Board to discuss 4/13/10
4/13/2010 |[Should we proceed with AGS or rebid work. What should be included in next
phase of engineering work?
5/4/2010 |Advanced GEO Proposal for breech analysis and potential solutions.
6/1/2010 jAwaiting comments from Save the Dam group before taking action on
GEO proposal.
Phase 1 approved.
7/6/2010 |Impoundment drained 6/30. Conceptual plans due for 7/20 meeting. Cost
estimates due for 8/17.
7/13/2010 |Solicitor OK with sale of Dam property. Checking with DEP.
7/20/2010 [Options presented by Adv Geo. Pipe option out. Will price weir, breech, silt
removal, ongoing maintenance, and check if required to remove silt under any scenario.
8/10/2010]Accepted proposal to have an appraisal done.
Tentative award of $15,000 grant
8/17/2010|Authorized applying for grants to breach the dam
8/24/2010|Review cost estimates
9/7/2010(Received appraisal. Discuss conditions of sale with solicitor




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

ftem: Invasive Species No:| DPW 08-04

List Date: | 8/11/2009 Completed Date: |:_I

Description: |Actions to minimize invasive species in Township.

Date Action

Parks and Conservancy Boards propose plan regarding invasive species in
Twp open space. Site walk 12/12. Await Conservancy report.

4/6/2010 {Received National Lands Trust Report 3/18/10. Presentation will be 4/13.
4/13/2010 |{Presentation of National Lands Trust Report

4/20/2010 [Need recommendations from DPW & Conservancy for actions in response
to NLT presentation

5/25/2010 |Conservancy & Parks preparing plan of action.

Grant applications denied, Routine invasive spraying was done in the
9/7/2010 [Township Park. We alos sprayed along the creek in Applebrook.

s



ltem:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Recycling Contract

List Date: 9/22/2009

No:

DPW 08-06

Current Contract expires 12/31/2010

Completed Date: :

Date

Action

7/13/2010

7/27/2010

7/22/2010

8/10/2010

8/17/2010

8/17/2010

8/24/2010

9/7/201

Investigate possible change of pick up to 2nd halif of week and cost of
collecting Compact Fluorescent Lamps (CFL's)

Bids out. 5 Options Open bids 7/22.
Bid results. Discuss options for 2011.
Opened Bds

Review options

Additional info on rates

Rejected att bids

Review revised bid specs

Review revised bid specs




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

item: Road Resurfacing No:[  DPW 09-03

List Date: | 12/15/2009 Completed Date: [ |

Description: |Long term plan for road resurfacing.

Date Action

4/13/2010 |Draft plan to identfy road lifetimes and likely resurfacing schedule.

4/20/2010 [Mark provided history of roads recently paved. Now need projections for roads
going forward.

7/13/2010 [Update on report progress: still working on plan.

9/7/2010 |[Report attached -Discuss on 9-14




Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith(@eastgoshen.org

Date: September 3,2010To: Board of Supervisors
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Paving Program

The Township is responsible for 61 miles of Township roads. Under the current paving program,
theoretically, a street should be repaved every 1772 years, which means we need to pave 3.5
miles a year. However, since 2003, we have only been able to pave an average of 2.5 miles per
year. This equates to a paving cycle of 24 years.

We spend about $240,000 a year on the paving program. I would note that in addition to the
wearing course this cost includes base repair and curb replacement. The cost per mile has varied
over the years ranging from a low of $63,000 in 2003 to a high of $278,000 in 2007. Our average
cost is $108,000 per mile.

It has been suggested that we base the paving cycle on a street’s classification, in order to reduce
our annual costs. Specifically streets that have less traffic would be paved less frequently.
We looked at two options both of which are based on the current paving cycle of 24 years.

Cul-de-sac Streets — The Township has 46 miles of thru streets and 15 miles of cul-de-sacs. If
we extended the paving cycle for the cul-de-sacs by 50% (to 36 years), we would only have to
pave 2.3 miles per year as opposed to our average of 2.5 miles. We would reduce our costs by
$21,000 per year ($108,000 x 0.2 miles).

However, this would only reduce our costs by 9% and paving all of the streets in a development
except for the cul-de-sacs may not sit to well for residents on the cul-de-sacs.

Development Streets — The Township has 47 miles of development streets and 14 miles of
collector streets and. A collector street serves pass thru traffic in addition to the residents who
live on it. If we extended the paving cycle for the developments by 50% (to 36 years), we would
only need to pave 1.9 miles per year. We would reduce our costs by $64,800 per year ($108,000
x 0.6 miles).

This would allow us to reduce our paving costs by over 25%. However, 36 years is a long time in
the life of a street so we would have to institute a crack sealing program that would increase our
maintenance costs.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Roads\Paving\Street Paving Program 090310.doc



S1S0JS|X'0TE060 Suined pue 193115\Bulned\speoy\1daqg SHIOM dljgnd\eieq paJeys\eled\:4

000'80T 988°/0T €07'ss. 8Y12C¢T T06‘CcC 8ESCIT TvT'sL 692°T8 TEV'6L v/9'€9 9iw 13d 150D
000°0vYZ VETOVC L£6'089‘T tOY'0ST TTL'69T 696447 STEVLT 9S0°vEC  SSELST  LTTLTT 1e1ol
9868 ¥¢6'3¢9 756'S6 99/76L ¢6€°9TT  SE0'VWL 011°06 168'8L 8LLV6 juswdinb3
88C°0ST €T0'2S0'T  TSYP'VST  SP6'68T  L/S'Z9T 08T'00T  9v6'ShT v9v'8LT  6vETel jelr2len
$1S0)
1Z4 oc e S.°6¢C ov0s 69°'¥¢ ¢9°S¢T LTTC ¢8'8T 88°/1 Clelie)
q°C [4°N4 9 LT S0'¢ 11T VA Ard 8€°C 88°C vee e paned S9IN
600¢ 800¢ £00¢ 900¢ S00¢ 00t €00t Suined

asn agelany jelol

86709 193116 JO SO[lIA [elol

0T-das-¢

duined 199435 UaYsoo) ise]



T pauIquoDs|x'0TE060 Sulned pue 12a15\Suined\speoy\idaq SIOM dljgnd\eleq paieys\ereq\:d

600 YA S00¢ 19 sanmog Jes-ap-|n) yinos sue] uewnyeads
(44 1911 S00¢ 19 a1mmog JeS-3p-|nd YyuoON aue] uewnyeads
L0°0 ovc €00¢ 153 294wmog Jes-3p-|n) 9UET UOSIIN
010 8¢S S00¢ 6S a4mog JEs-3p-In) Aepn sueg
80°0 (4474 06S 2a1mmog JeS-3p-|nd Aepp wodydy
ST0 6L £0S a3puqysy Jes-ap-|n) peoy [I1s
10 €€9 vev 23puqysy Jes-ap-|n) 911D Sineq
sjuswdojanag

6L°E1 T18¢L |10} 10323]j0D
LT°0 868 600¢C 174°] 10109]|0D) 1se7 aueq s1y3Sum
910 Y4 499 10139]|0) 9AQ UOSHIM
LS50 600€ 002 16S 10393]]0) Aepn umonisap
vCo 89¢1 661 14 4 10123]]0D peoy |iIH 1nujem
S0 T68C 010¢ 9.V 10129]|0D) "any JojAe}
19T 1058 d | £00Z/T66T| |OLV 10193]j0) peoy JIoAI2SaY
9v'0 8t 8LV 10103]]0) ANy ded
680 669V L8E 10129]|0D pEOY UIDISION
44" Tt9 d |6002 €8y 10139]]0) peoy Asjuepy
091 8vv8 €T0¢ 1374 10103]]0) peoy aulq
EE0 [474" o10¢ LLY 10199]]0D) "aAy pue[ysiy
vL0 L06¢E 010¢ (417 10139]|0) peoy |\ AsysiaH
950 LS6T 600C 919 103193910 Aemjied uaysog
€e0 (474" 0GE 1012910) aue 1524404
€60 016% 800¢ S/S 10123)|0D anuQ asudiaug
61T €879 9t 10133}|0D) aueq si3
90T 0095 €T0T G8¢ 10123j0) peoy 1004 1se3
€L0 758¢ €10¢ [4:1% 10133(|0D) peoy A uonng
800 (4474 6LE 10103}]0) peoy JO 1)
80°0 (4474 86S 10129]]0) peoy 4O 1n) peoy 1009
SUJelUIB UBYSOD) 1SIMN oSt 10193[j0D) peoy uoday

S9N 1994 paaed paaed ‘ON Y1 wdwdojanaq adAl awep 193.1§
Yyisual Yrduai ag ol 1seq o1-das-¢

3uined 199415 Uaysoo jsej



va
15

pauIquodsX 0T £060 Suined pue 1aa15\3uired\speoy\1daqg SHOM dijqnd\eleq paseys\ereq\:4

v1°0 ovL 0T0c¢ €661 S¢S [IspAiey Jes-ap-|n) 9l smopeay YsiH
00 90¢ €661 €¢S i1ephiey Jes-ap-{n) 9UET poomsalen
TC0 8011 +00¢ S09 pooM3d0 Jes-ap-n) peoy uny 1noJa|
S00 ¥9¢ ¥00¢ 809 pooOMI07 Jes-ap-{n) 193115 1epa)
LT°0 £68 800¢2/00¢ 909 POOMYI07] Jes-ap-jn) 3241 juowyooag
€10 989 v10¢ S66T 66t S[I'H ueipuj Jes-ap-|n) 9AHI(J BI3UBS
970 [4A ¥10C S66T €IS SliH ueipu] Jes-ap-fn) aueq epaluQ
L00 69¢ t10¢ S661 00§ Sf{tH ueipuj JeS-3ap-jn) aue7 sinboyj
IT°0 089 L66T L6S Anuno) uny Jes-ap-{n) sumoq jjoyns
oT'0 8¢S L661 965 Anuno) juny Jes-ap-jn) Sumo(Q uosiaysr
900 91¢ L66T S6S Aiuno) juny Jes-ap-[n) sumoq [jiyaanyd
8C°0 8T 666T €99 salels3y WH Jes-ap-{n) 9UET 9A0|DH X0
¢T'0 €9 666T T9s saleisy INH Jes-ap-{n) aue] ymApue)
oT0 8¢S £00¢ 8¢9 salelsy INH Jes-ap-|n) aue7 ysng Suiuing
£0°0 0LE £00¢ 99 salelsy WNH Jes-ap-jn) 9ue7] Jamold ||og
SC0 OceT 799 ysivjpeH Jes-ap-[n) 341D y3i3|peH
6T°0 €001 €99 ysiejpey Jes-ap-|n) aueq plojuelg
00 9401 099 Hiyuaau9 Jes-ap-[n) 921D Hoimiseq
o 1911 199 IBEELED) Jes-ap-|n) 321D uosuLq|n)
900 91¢ 000¢ 08s Ssumo( usaysoo Jes-ap-|n) aueq pJeuuay
010 878 000¢ YNAS sumo(g uayson Jes-ap-|n) Que7 uosislied
800 (444 000¢ 6.S SUMo( uayson Jes-ap-|n) aueT] uosyoer
/00 69¢ 000¢ 8/9 sumo(J uayson Jes-ap-|n) QueT jaduen
ot'0 (4N ¥4 s 2uloylally Jes-ap-|n) QueT aunsuyn
1’0 £€9 S00¢ €8S 991 3e|iA Aemaey Jes-ap-jn) AL }lWIuoly
E0 S6LT S00¢ 8 a3e|jIn Aemareq Jes-ap-jn) 9ALI(] SMaJpuy 11§
80°0 (447 88S 19MODD0D Jes-ap-{n) Aepy uamog
IT°0 08s t10¢ 966T €79 3aseyn 1sueyyn JBs-ap-n) aueq sSunoj
LT°0 868 6vS aseyd 1sueyyn Jes-ap-[n) S[2JI) PIOJXOM
€0 1494 t10¢ 9661 8vS aseyd 1sueyyn Jes-ap-jn) dueT uljly
0¢0 9s0T 800t (48] luounjooug Jes-ap-|n) 9AlI(J Juowdal ]
SOl 1994 paned paned ‘ON Y1 juawdopanag adA)l awep 192.41S
Yidua1 yYyiduan ago]l 1se] ot-das-¢

guined 199415 Uayson jsej




paulquoDsx'0T €060 Sulned pue 19a115\3uined\speoy\1daqg sy4om d1qnd\eleq paieys\eieqg\:4

0T°0 8¢S 8661 1€9 uadjiAm Jes-ap-|n) aueq asnoH Juuds
6T°0 €00T 866T 85 uadjiAm oes-ap-|n) peoy uny 1uaseayd
10 868 €661 74 uadjiAm Jes-ap-|n) Suissou) xo4
910 8 002 209 puod Mojjim Jes-ap-|n) aue] maip puod
AN0) 6L 900¢ 029 sAsuwiy) auym Jes-ap-|n) peoy auepw
10 1638 900¢ 129 sAsuwiy) auym oes-ap-|n) anuq ydasor
€T°0 989 900¢ 619 sAauwiy) auYym Jes-ap-|n) aAu( [[24Jed
900 90¢ 9007 819 shauwiyd suym des-ap-|n) dALQ unoyje)
¥1°0 6EL 9 YyHoMUIM oes-ap-|n) 3ALQ UagNIS UOA
LT0 868 G99 YyUOMIUIM des-ap-|n) anuQ d8ew(e]
800 T 19 YyHoMuaM ses-ap-|n) aAlQ JajAnyos
900 9T€ ot9 BILYSTIEYI Jes-ap-|n) dAlIQ |elueyieN
800 w w9 YHOMIUSM Jes-ap-|n) dAL( S91ED
L0°0 69¢€ 6€9 YHOMIUDM Jes-ap-in) o9AlIQd _macw:_acou
€0 0697 002 605 M3IAIBI. M des-ap-{n) aue7ooiqualy
0T0 9501 6t9 piopaiem des-ap-jn) AL UOSIaYA[
S0°0 92 8t9 piopaiem des-ap-jn) UNo) upjueld
900 9T¢ STOT L66T 0LS Asjjep 99jddns des-ap-{n) aueT 1aJeSiey
60°0 Sy ST0Z L66T 699 Asjjep asjddns Jes-ap-|n) aueq auLdyley
€10 989 /99 9J0WISSOY Jes-ap-in) 9]|2J1D fJowel]
ST0 0zZET L66T 95 ade|(In puepooy Jes-ap-|n) YHON dueq] poomydoT
110 08S L66T 695 puepjooy Jes-ap-jn) 9A1IQ o0Ig
110 08S €99 juoweQ oes-ap-|n) dAQ suxQ
AN 6L 759 juowneQ oes-3p-[n) 3J241) 1Oy
120 80TT STOC 8661 0SS As|len ININ Jes-ap-jn) aue] Aemueg
r4N0) €€9 800¢ £T9 %9310 [N des-ap-|n) anuq uApper
4] €€9 8007 679 ¥331D [N oes-3p-|n) aAUQ Ylewy
80°0 o 855 Smopea Jes-ap-|nJ aueq Ausag AjjoH
LO0 69€ 0102 €66T 97s [lopAten des-ap-{n) sue] weypuAm
910 1443 €661 €€S flapAiey dJes-ap-|n) JueT uosjip
v1°0 ovL 010z €661 LTS lIeahsen Jes-ap-|n) sueq jjapAiepy
S9IN 1994 paned paned *ON Y1 Juswdojanaq adAL awiepN 133.11S
Yisual yiduai ag ol iseq 01-das-¢

duined 193415 UdYSOL ise]




PaUIqIODSIX'OTEN60 Bulned pue 192.15\3uined\speoy\1daq SHOM dljqnd\eieq paieys\eieq\:4

L6PT €068L [ejo] Jes-ap-|n)
S0'0 ¥9¢ 8661 58S Jes-ap-{n) 2oe]d uadjjApn
9¥°0 8T 0T0¢C S66T 145 Jes-ap-{n) aueq Ausgauipy
070 9401 €00¢C 665 Jes-ap-{n) aueq a3puqinig
¥1°0 ovL €00¢ 009 oes-ap-n) 3J241) 98pLgIMS
600 SLY 900¢ 099 JeS-9p-|n) 9AlIJ X 004g3|ppes
110 08s 0€9 Jes-ap-|n) aueq y9a1) A9|piy
0g0 ¥8ST <S00¢ 16t JBS-3p-|N) Al yoAmaey
ST°0 6L 800¢ ) Jes-ap-|n) aueq )20y auld
0T0 8¢S 899 Jes-ap-|n)H 9jaJ1) Auied
600 SLY S00¢ €689 Jes-sp-|n) aueq pieydiQ plo
S0 ocet 900¢ 9SS JES-9p-IN) 9ALIQ YesIN
€€0 it £00¢ 4417 Jes-ap-|n) DAL WEeaLIS|IN
Tv°0 1114 [41114 S661 €LY Jes-ap-|n) aue yooigmopesiy
LT0 L68 £00C viv JBS-9p-|n) aueq youe
8T°0 056 600¢ 999 des-ap-n) uno) agi1099 3upy
01’0 8¢S 59 Jes-ap-|n) aueq wajny
LT°0 868 £00¢ £99 Jes-ap-|n) aueq enysof
L0°0 69¢ S00¢ 0es Jes-3p-|n) aueq An|
€10 989 600¢ €19 Jes-ap-|n) aauQg YoojjiH
110 08s 800¢ [44°] Jes-sp-|n) aueq saJdy uaalon
v1°0 0cL 1S3 Jes-ap-|n) 3]241D) e 1eain
€10 989 S66T 12 Jes-ap-jn) 1sej aueq jeQ puetn
600 YA 900¢ 019 Jes-ap-|n) 1S9\ JUoWuUI|9H
010 8¢S 900¢ 609 Jes-sp-|n) 1sej Juowud|9
290 €Lle 600¢ Ty Jes-ap-jn) aAl(Q Sljjemulo)
€C0 vict 600¢ Ly Jes-sp-|n) aue1 [eluojo)
Y0 L9CT 600¢ QLY des-ap-|n) aueq sjquielg
800 [444 600¢ 159 JBS-9p-|N) 9AlIQ 291V
010 8¢S ST0C €9 JeS-9p-|N) aja11) ysie|pay
S9IN 1994 paned paned "ON Y1 wswdojanag adAL awep 199118
Yrdual  ydua g oL Iseq o1-dos-¢

Buined 109435 Uaysoo jseq




pauiquoDs|X'0TE060 Suined pue 19a.15\3ulned\speoy\1daQ sy10M d1jqnd\eleq paeys\eieq\:d

or0 414 6661 79S sa1e1s3 WH aueT eI
€10 989 6661 095 sa1e1s3 NH peoy ajddedepy
810 0S6 [414)4 9661 1S uny jeQ puein aue] asowedAs
120 80TT 41414 966T (44 uny jeQ pueis aAnuQ adey pay
850 790¢ 41114 9661 815 uny 3eQ puels aue7 uapury
110 18S 966T 1474 uny yeQ pueus aAu( dudlj
0,70 969¢ 9661 61S uny xeQ pueus aueTyeQ puesn
ITT 0985 0002 9.5 SUMO(] UdYyson apa1) uodn
L0°0 69¢€ S00¢ 185 ade(|In Aemured anuQ Aemiieq
910 4% ¥€9 JaMoPPOoID aueT ynoutea
¥6°0 €961 859 Jamop{dop) anuQ dumo
0740 414 €€9 Jamop)op) anuQ 9a11ydead
GE0 8v8T 9€9 Jamopaop) Aepy umolsawier
L00 69¢€ LE9 Jamop|op) aueT1ay2u)
90 8T G€9 JamopI0o)) anl(Q JaMoRI0)
(44l 19TT 659 Jamoppop) 241D easpRY)
69°0 EV9€ $10¢ 9661 9¥s asey) Jauey) peoy pJojialem
ST0 0CZET ¥10¢ 966T 9%S asey) Jauey) peoy aien ysiy
SE0 88T 800C 10S juounjoolg 2ALIQ Juownjoolg
970 TLET £00¢ 685 2a.1mog aue7 pjalyoas
wo L1TC €00C €65 aa1mog dueT uoudH
080 ey S00¢ 119 aaimog aAlQ a8pup|[3
8€T 98¢/ €00¢ 985 2a.1mog aALIQ 93.1mO0g
9T £998 £00¢ L8S 9a1mog 3[o11D) uoWneag
¥1°0 ovL €05 199ms1a1lg aue7 9ISyl
€50 86.C 710t 20S 199ms1a1lig aueq Jayleay
GE0 881 4104 T1S 199msionlg dueT JaA0))
870 8L¥T (41114 8¢S 19amsianlg aueq Auay)
70 G9T¢C 05 23puqysy Aepn sweljjipm
€50 86/¢ €6V a8puqysy aueT odueN
870 8LYT 90S a3puqysy aueT yup3
SOl 1994 paned paned "ON Y1 jJuawdojanag adAl SwiepN 193415
Yyrdua1  Yisua ag ol 1se] 0T-das-¢

3uined 199435 U3aYSoON 1se]




paulquiodsx"0TE060 Suined pue 19a.15\Buined\speoy\idaq s3Jom dijqnd\eieq paleys\eied\:4

€€°0 Wi 959 aJowssoy aJe|d uopueys
6v0 [897C Gq9 92J0WISSOY IALI[Q =al0WISSOY
750 1682 ST0T L66T 995 puepjooy 9j241D 13d0o0)
790 €LT€ 0107 €66T 0ts llopAten/s)eQ uid dAl( Jaxleg
1€0 9€9T T10¢ €66T orS s)eQ uld 9Al( pieydny
ST0 0zeT 110C €66T TS syeQ uid aAu( ueug
€70 yTCT 110C €66T 4 syeQ uid 9 Yosoueq
€0 6891 110¢ €66T TS s)yeQ uid aAu( suuy
€€°0 Wit 110C €66T LTS s)eQ uid aALIQ uosI|lY
€20 vIzT 966T L8V UMOY[IN aueq j00Yds
610 000T 966T Tt UMOH[IN 193,15 15N001
0T0 875 966T 981 UMOH[IN 199416 ||IH
¥1°0 ovL 966T 434 umol[IN 192135 poomaspy
L00 0LE 966T 681 UMo[IN 19215 Ady)
170 00TT 966T 06t umo|IN 192135 493U
o 1911 966T S0S umol|IN 192,15 peoug
0€0 ¥8ST 966T 69¢€ UMO[IIN (1d DM PIO) 193435 swepy
910 8 ST0C 866T 1€S Asjiep 1A Aepn 1935wy
60°0 QLY ST0T 866T 1SS Asjien 1NN aAuq ding
€0 0691 8007 ¥79 X321 1IN aALQ 321D [N
110 08S 800C 979 X331 1IN d%e|d pioquey)
6v°0 L8ST LSS smopeajp| 3L mopes
780 O€EY 0T0T £66T 625 l1opAiey aAu( [[epAiey
690 €v9€ 110C €66T 91§ liopAiey 9ALIJ POOMSIIED)
¥T°0 ovL ¥00¢ £09 poomya01 dAUQ ullze
LEO €56T ¥00¢ €09 poomxya07 anlqQ ulydjoq
L¥0 18¥C 00T 09 poomo0] 3L POOMUOII0)
950 0S6¢ €10¢ G66T 861 S|IIH uerpu| peoy Jouiem
8.0 81TV L66T 65 Anuno) juny dAL(Q Yosouioy|
860 vL1S £00T 655 se1e1s3 H 9ALIQ poomajsuey
ST0 6L £00T 679 $31e153 WH aue] mojjoH Adasjs
SIIA 1994 paned paned *ON Y1 swdojanag adA]l auwiep 199118
Yrdual  Ysdua agol 1se] 01-das-¢

Suined 133431S Uaysoo isej




paulquo)siX‘0TE£060 Suined pue 192115\3uined\speoy\1daqg syiomm Jlgnd\eleq paieys\eieq\:4

££5°988 8609 8r8'TTE |elo0g

161589 6T LY LEO'6YT s19a.13S Juawdolanaq

6£0'T0T 6/°€T 1182, $193.15 10133]]0D)

uondg juswdojanag

£15°988 86°09 8v8'TCE |eloy

€788TC L6VT €06'8L soeS-3p-{n)

¥£9°99% [4Ar43 VET0LT (soes-ap-|n) 10u) 393415 Juawdojenag

6/0°T02 6/°€T 187, 132115 10129]]0)

SPA _um, SOl 1994 :O_HQO Jes-9p-in)

radras YETOLT [e10] (soes-ap-|nd 1ou) Jusawdojanag
€T°0 989 866T €S uadjiAim (yanos) ajpur) uadjiAm
ST0 6L #10T 866T 1.5 uadjiAm (ynoN) 821D uadjiAm
080 vy 8661 s uadjjiAm 3Jo41) s131uNnH
710 €€9 00T 109 puod mofjim peoy puod MojjIm
110 185 900T LT9 sAauwiy) dUYm peoy Asuwiyd auym
110 085 900¢ $19 sAauwiy) auym PEOY MOJ|OH 131S3YD
600 QLY 9007 ST9 shauuny) auym peoy anysay)
660 062 9007 919 shauwiy) anym [241D auysay)
vE0 S6/1 £€v9 YHOMIUIM anuQ edoleles
o €€9 8¢9 YHOMIUIM Aepn sjesauan
S0T vESS ¥10¢ 00T 805 MIINIBIBM peoy mainialem
S50 062 00¢ 0TS MIINIDIBM aue] poomydo7
GE0 8131 19 piopaiep aAl(Q uosipey
7o 19TT €002 16t swue4 BISIA 3 BISIA
80 YEST £00T S6b swiieq BISIA 3A( BISIA BIUON
8€0 9002 £00C 961 swiie4 BISIA aALIQ BISIA BpUl]
€9°0 9zee STOT L66T 895 Asjjep asjddng 9L YN
¥9°0 6LEE ST0C L66T £9S Asjjen a3)ddng aAlIQ uimpleg
CET 19934 paned paned *ON Y1 jawdojanag adAL auwlep 193.11S
ysual  yidua g ol 1seq 0T-das-¢

duined 199435 Uaysoo isej




ltem:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Historic Books

No: FIN 09-03

List Date: 12/28/2009

Completed Date: [:

Reconcile inventory and report sales every 6 months.

Date

Action

6/22/2010

9/7/2010

Report due from Kathryn Yahraes.

No report in June. Report after Fair.
Report Due from Kathryn Yahraes




Page 1 of 1

=5,

A3
ot

&
vl

Smith, Rick

From: Rick Smith [rsmith@eastgoshen.org]
Sent:  Wednesday, September 01, 2010 9:54 AM
To: 'Kathryn Yahraes'

Subject: Books

Kathryn
I need an update on the book sales to date for the Board of Supervisors Packet.
Thanks

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

9/1/2010



- : -'" - -g 0 &

E
[ o

[

\

Expenditures after Sale- Any sale that required improvements immediately after
purchase have been adjusted for this item. Examples of this type of expenditure would be
buyer paid back taxes or demolition costs to clear a site for redevelopment.

Discussion of Individual Sales

Sale Number One
29 Mill Road
Chester Springs, West Vincent Township

This 10 acre residential site is located in West Vincent Township, Chester County,
Pennsylvania. This property sold for $165,000 in June 2010 indicating a price per acre of
$16,500. The sale is considered relevant because of its size, location, use and its recent
contract date. This property is 8.95 miles northwest of the subject property. As this
location is superior to the subject, a negative adjustment was made for location. The site
is 10 acres compared to the subject’s 6.426+/- acres. Since smaller sites can be expected
to command a higher unit price, a positive adjustment was made for site size. This sale’s
site characteristics were superior requiring a negative adjustment. All of the other factors
were considered similar to the subject property, requiring no adjustments. Overall, this
sale required a net downward adjustment.

6.426+/- Acres of vacant land . 35
Hershey Mill Dam

Carmody & Associates Ltd.
Real Estate Appraisers and Consultants



/a1
Z/ D

Sale Number Two
511 Worthington Road
Chester Springs, ,West Pikeland Township

This 23.20+/- acre residential site is located in West Pikeland Township, Chester County,
Pennsylvania. This property sold for $467,000 in March 2010, indicating a price per acre
of $20,129. The sale is considered relevant because of its location, use and its recent
contract date. The property is 4.77 miles northwest of the subject. As this location is
superior to the subject, a negative adjustment was made for location. The site is 23.20+/-
acres compared to the subject’s 6.426+/-acres. Since smaller sites can be expected to
command a higher unit price, a positive adjustment was made for site size. This sale’s
site characteristics were superior requiring a negative adjustment. All of the other factors
were considered similar to the subject property, requiring no adjustments. Overall, this
sale required a net downward adjustment.

Sale Number Three
23 E. Old Race Track Road
Parkesburg, Highland Township

6.426+/- Acres of vacant land 36
Hershey Mill Dam .

Carmody & Associates Ltd.
Real Estate Appraisers and Consultants




.i
i,

This 5.27 acre residential site is located in Highland Township, Chester County,
Pennsylvania. This property sold for $65,000 in December 2009, indicating a price per
acre of $12,334. The sale is considered relevant because of its size, location, use and its
recent sale date. This property is 19.64 miles southwest of the subject property. As this
location is superior to the subject, a negative adjustment was made for location. The site
is 5.72+/- acres compared to the subject’s 6.426+/- acres. Since the subject and
comparable are close in site size, no adjustment was made for size. This sale’s site
characteristics were superior requiring a negative adjustment. All of the other factors
were considered similar to the subject property, requiring no adjustments. Overall, this

sale required a net upward adjustment.

Sale Number Four
Lot 95.01 Fairview Road
Glenmoore, East Nantmeal Township

This 2.3+/- acre residential site is located in East Nantmeal Township, Chester County,
Pennsylvania. This property sold for $25,000 in August 2009, indicating a price per acre
of $10,780. The sale is considered relevant because of its size, location, use and its sale
date. The property is 12.17 miles northwest of the subject property. The site is 2.30+/-
acres compared to the subject’s 6.426+/- acres. Since the subject and comparable are
close in size, not adjustment was made for size. This sale’s site characteristics were
superior requiring a negative adjustment. All of the other factors were considered similar
to the subject property, requiring no adjustments. Overall, this sale required a net

downward adjustment.

6.426+/- Acres of vacant land 37

Hershey Mill Dam

Carmody & Associates Ltd.
Real Estate Appraisers and Consultants



| i EHEEEEEBRBEREEERESSESES N ®

(D oh [

Sale Number Five
Lot 2 Yellow Springs Road
Malvern, Tredyffrin Township

This 20+/- acre residential site is located in Tredyffrin Township, Chester County,
Pennsylvania. This property sold for $370,000 in August 2008, indicating a price per
acre of $18,500. The sale is considered relevant because of its size, location, use and its
sale date. The property is 2.38 miles southwest of the subject. The site is 20+/- acres
compared to the subject’s 6.426+/- acres. Since smaller sites can be expected to
command a higher unit price, a negative adjustment was made for site size. This sale’s
site characteristics were superior requiring a negative adjustment. All of the other factors
were considered similar to the subject property, requiring no adjustments. Overall, this
sale required a net downward adjustment.

Summary of the Improved Comparable Sales Analysis

After the appropriate adjustments have been made, the adjusted unit prices (price per acre)
for the comparable sales are as follows:

Adjusted Price

Sale # per Acre
1 $14,850
2 $16,103
3 $12,951
4 $10,843
5 $16,650

?
Carmody & Associates Ltd.

Real Estate Appraisers and Consultants



[ S prmm— fom— s yeven’s)

e R
- S

The median price per acre of this analysis is $14,850 and the average price per acre
is $14,279. We have arrayed the comparable sales by their adjusted price per acre.

Adjusted Price Overall
Sale # per Acre Compatibility

(Low to High)

4 $10,843 Inferior

3 $12,951 - Inferior

1 $14,850 Similar

2 $16,103 Superior

5 - $16,650 Superior

Based upon the preceding analysis, we estimate the hypothetical fee simple value
of the subject property by the Sales Comparison Approach, as of August 21, 2010, to be
$90,000 or $14,008 per acre. This is a hypothetical value since a buyer of the property
will be obligated to meet the PADEP requirements which would require a significant
capital expenditure to cure the deficiencies related to the dam.

Cost to Cure Dam Deficiencies

- It is our understanding that the buyer of the subject property will be responsible for
resolution of the outstanding PADEP issues related to the dam located on the site.
Elsewhere in this report we have discussed the required costs to resolve these issues either
by enlarging and restoring or breeching the dam. The costs for these fixes were estimated
by engineering professionals in the range of $430,000 to $450,000. Certain soft costs are
not included in these cost estimates which would further increase the amount of the
estimates. The option to enlarge and restore would also require an estimated cost of
$3,000 per year for maintenance which a buyer might capitalize into an additional cost
factor. In addition we think a prudent buyer would also add “a fudge factor” to these cost
estimates since in such a cdmplex undertaking (for either the dam enlargement or the
breeching option) unknown or unanticipated factors are likely to arise causing cost
overruns. Thus, based on the information available we think a prudent buyer would
estimate a potential cost to cure of $500,000 to $600,000 to either enlarge or breech the
dam to meet the current PADEP requirements. In our analysis we will use the cost to
cure the dam issues at $550,000. A prudent buyer, as required by our definition of market
value defined earlier in this report, would deduct the cost to cure from the hypothetical
un-impeded market value of the property.

6.426+/- Acres of vacant land 39
Hershey Mill Dam ‘

Carmody & Associates Ltd.
Real Estate Appraisers and Consultants



! ey !:,.u:k i

ITEM VALUE
Hypothetical Value of the Land $90,000
(w/o the DEP dam requirements)
Cost to Cure dam deficiencies ($550,000)
(DEP dam requirements) ' :
Value Indication ($460,000)
Final Value Estimate $1

In this case, the deduction of the cost to cure from the market value results in a negative
value estimate. In our professional opinion, real property has some intrinsic value so we
have concluded to a value of $1 for the subject property in its “as is” condition. Ifin the
future additional data becomes available that would change this estimate the appraisers
reserve the sole right to modify our value estimate.

Market Value Indication

l ‘by the Sales Comparison Approach
i $1.00
li
B
6.426+/- Acres of vacant fand : ' 40
g Hershey Mill Dam :
Carmody & Associates Ltd.

Real Estate Appraisers and Consultants




Harrisburg Airports District Office

U. S. Department 3905 Hartzdale Drive, Suite 508

Of Transportation Camp Hill, PA 17011
717-730-2830

717-730-2838 (fax) N
Federal Aviation RECFIVED
BY:.___

Administration

AUB &8 2010
August 27, 2010

Subject: ~ Release of the Philadelphia International Airport Capacity Enhancginent Program Final Environmental
Impact Statement and Final General Conformity Determination

Dear Elected or Appointment Official:

The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) has released a Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) for the
proposed Capacity Enhancement Program (CEP) at the Philadelphia International Airport. The FEIS contains
information on the purpose of and need for the proposed project; the range of reasonable alternatives considered; a
description of the alternatives evaluated in detail in the FEIS; and an evaluation of the environmental consequences
of the FEIS Alternatives. In addition to the No-Action Alternative, the FEIS evaluates two alternatives that would
enhance airport capacity in order to accommodate current and future aviation demand in the Philadelphia
Metropolitan Area during all weather conditions. The FAA has identified Alternative A as their Preferred

Alternative.

The Final General Conformity Determination (GCD) is included in the FEIS, as Appendix E (available for review
on the enclosed CD-ROM). The Final GCD was prepared to demonstrate that the PHL CEP improvements adhere
to the requirements of the Clean Air Act, by offsetting and mitigating the air quality impacts expected to occur
from implementation of the Project, as required by the General Conformity Regulations.

An addendum to the FEIS Distribution List, found at the end of Volume 1 (pages D-1through D-14), is provided on
the back of this notice.

The FEIS is available for review on the EIS web site (www.phl-cep-eis.com) and at libraries in the study area.
The Wait Period on the Final EIS ends on September 26, 2010. The contact for this project is Susan McDonald at
the address above.

The CD-ROM on the inside cover of the Executive Summary includes the text and graphics of the FEIS, as well as
the DEIS comments and responses and the appendices (Volumes 1, 2, 3, and 4). You must have access to Adobe®
Reader®, a free computer software program, in order to read the information on the CD-ROM. If your computer
does not have Adobe® Reader® installed already, a free copy of the software can be downloaded from the Adobe

website (www.adobe.com).

Sincerely,

Susan McDonald
Environmental Protection Specialist



i ]
i i (¢ ] A |l

i

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT
&
GENERAL.CONFORMITY DETERMINATION

CAPACITY ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM
PHILADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA

‘Submitted Pursuant to
42 USC § 4321 et seq. of the National Environumental Policy Act; 49 USC § 47106(c)(1)(B)

by the
United States Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration
August 2010

Cooperating Agencies
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Pennsylvania Department of

Environmental Protection

Abstract: This Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) addresses and discloses the potential
environmental impacts associated with improvements to the Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)
designed to enhance airport capacity in order to accommodate current and future aviation demand in the

" Philadelphia Metropolitan Area during all weather conditions.

This FEIS examines a range of alternatives that have the potential to enhance airport capacity and
provides an explanation of why alternatives were eliminated or carried forward for detailed evaluation.
Three alternatives are considered in detail in this FEIS: the No-Action Alternative; Alternative A, which
would result in four parallel rinways (Runway8-26, Runway 9L-27R, 9C-27C, and 9R-27L) and one
cross-wind runway (Runway 17-35) by adding a new runway and extending Runways 8-26 and 9R-27L to
the east: and Alternative B, which would result in four parallel runways (Runway 8-26, Runway 9L-27R,
9C-27C, and 9R-27L) by adding a new runway, extending Runway 8-26 to the west, and extending
Runway 9R-27L to the east. Both build alternatives also include reconfiguring the taxiways, relocating
navigational aids, relocating the Air Traffic Control Tower, and reconfiguring the terminal complex. Both
build alternatives would require that Hog Island Road be closed, a section of freight rail track be
relocated, the existing United Parcel Service facility be relocated, and -one of the Sunoco fuel loading piers
be relocated. Alternative A would also require that one of the dredge dewatering cells at the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers’ Fort Mifflin Dredge Disposal Facility be relocated. Chapter 3 provides a detailed
description of the alternatives, including the Preferred Alternative.

Each alternative was evaluated for potential impacts to the noise environment, existing land use, minority
and low-income populations, air quality, the social and economic environment, historic and
archaeological resources, water quality, wetlands, floodplains, biotic communities, endangered and
threatened species, and the transportation system. This FEIS provides an analysis of the affected
environment (Chapter 4) and environmental consequences (Chapter5) of each alternative for each of
these environmental resources, and includes proposed measures to mitigate potential project impacts
(Chapter 6). Also included with the FEIS are EAA’s Final General Conformity Determination.

‘Based on review of the comments and information presented in the Draft EIS, FAA has identified

Alternative A as its Preferred Alternative for the following economic, environmental . and technical factors.
Alternative A: meets the Purpose and Need by adding capacity and significantly reducing delay in all
weather conditions in the long term; allows for greater flexibility of construction phasing, or scheduling;
maintains a crosswind runway (Runway 17-35); minimizes disruption of local surface transportation and
does not result in construction impacts to Interstate 95; has less average annualized delays during the
prolonged construction period; significant environmental impacts can be avoided or minimized with
IIIitigaﬁon.

3

i

-

R

Y
A M
e



After careful and thorough consideration of the facts contained herein and following consideration of the
views of those Federal agencies having jurisdiction by law or special expertise with respect to the
environmental impacts described, the undersigned finds that the proposed Federa] action is consistent
with existing national envirenmental policies and objectives as set forth in section 101(a) of the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969.

Required Environmental Findings and Conclusions
The Philadelphia International Airport Capacity Enhancement Project, Alternative A (the Preferred
Alternative) will not result in a significant adverse impact when the proposed mitigation measures are

incorporated. The Preferred. Alternative will not involve the use of lands subject to Section 4(f) of the DOT

Act and will not have an adverse effect on a Federal Threatened or Endangered Species. The Preferred
Alternative will result in the loss of approximately 82 acres of wetlands, 23 acres of waterways, and 24.5
acres of the Delaware River, and will require construction in FEMA-mapped floodplains. As documented
in this FEIS, there are no practicable alternatives to such construction, and the proposed action includes
all practicable measures to minimize harm and will conform to a}pplicable Federal, state and local
wetland and floodplain standards. The Preferred Alternative is consistent with the Pennsylvania and
New Jersey Coastal Zone Management Program.

\ ot 4 W=
Aot 4,90/ Vo578
Date of Qp/proval ’ “William Flanagan 7
Manager, FAA Eastern Region
For Federal Aviation Administration

For additional information contact: Susan L. McDonald
Harrisburg Airports District Office
TFederal Aviation Administration
3905 Hartzdale Avenue, Suite 508
Camp Hill, Pennsylvania 17011
717-730-2841 '
smcdonald.faa.cep@vhb.com




Tarsi, Joyce

From: Mark Miller [mmiller@eastgoshen.org]

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 8:36 AM

To: ‘Joyce Tarsi'

Subject: FW: Public Works Dept. paving of Highland Avenue

From: Telthorster, Rob [GPSUS] [mailto:RTelthor@its.jnj.com]
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 8:23 AM

To: Telthorster, Rob [GPSUS]; mmiller@eastgoshen.org
Subject: RE: Public Works Dept. paving of Highland Avenue

Hello again, Mr. Miller.

[ want to tell you how pleased | am about the work that was done on Highland Avenue, specifically to cover my request
below. Not only that, but your approach to looking at the situation and sizing it up with the road crew has really made a
difference. During the recent heavy rain, August 22" | believe, | stood again in the road and watched as the trail of
water pushed against the “curbing” and the “hump” at my driveway, almost spilling over, but not quite, then traveling
successfully to the storm sewer. A pretty picture as you might imagine. The point is, it really showed you cared to help
on an isolated problem and you recognized how bad my situation really was.

So please extend my gratitude to those who did that great work.

And thanks to you also. There is nothing better than having real leaders helping to run the community, and you have
proven that once again.

Regards,
Rob Telthorster and family

From: Telthorster, Rob [GPSUS]

Sent: Sunday, July 25, 2010 10:09 PM

To: 'mmiller@eastgoshen.org’

Subject: Re: Public Works Dept. paving of Highland Avenue

Hello Mr. Miller,

I am a resident of East Goshen, living on the corer of Highland Avenue and Taylor Avenue (1630
Highland).

I hope you can help me with a “street water drainage issue” that has plagued my home for several years.
The pictures attached were taken during recent storm events, and they clearly show how water travels
down Highland Avenue, along my property line, then takes a sharp right at my mailbox, travels down
my driveway, straight to my house, and settles in my basement. Sump pump runs all the time but floor
gets wet anyway. It is a serious situation.

I did not realize how phenomenal this situation was until I went to get my mail during a recent rain
storm. It was painfully obvious, even with the rain slowing down.

The water path NEVER reaches the storm sewer which is only 25 feet further.

My house receives all the run-off instead of the storm sewer!



N
)

The assistance I seek would require a slightly modified road surface pathway that would optimally
channel the water past my driveway to the storm sewer at the stop sign on my property.

Certainly, this is what was meant to happen with the original road repair when the sewers were
established, but now there is proof that a correction is needed.

It seems the timing for this request is perfect. It rained today, with the exact same result.

I also left a voice message today because I realize things are probably happening quickly — but I feel this
is an urgent issue with a potential solution availing itself this week.

Please call me at work if you or someone involved would like to discuss further.
Thank you, you know this will be appreciated.

Rob Telthorster

1630 Highland Ave.
West Chester, Pa 19380
610-431-7789 (home)
610-889-4424 (work)

From: leslietel@aol.com [mailto:leslietel@aol.com]
Sent: Sunday, July 25, 2010 9:39 PM

To: Telthorster, Rob [GPSUS]

Subject:




	BOS_2010-09-07_Agenda_and_Packet
	09072010-BOARD-OF-SUPERVISORS-AGENDA-PACKET-DETAIL-B
	09072010-BOARD-OF-SUPERVISORS-AGENDA-PACKET-DETAIL-C
	09072010-BOARD-OF-SUPERVISORS-AGENDA-PACKET-DETAIL-E

